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Good afternoon all,
 
Would it be easier to send along out Site Safety plans for review? We’re hoping to incorporate any
feedback you may have into our application.
 
Thank you,
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: Mario Rice 
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:50 AM
To: Jonathan F Schultz <Jonathan.Schultz@niagaracounty.com>; jeffdewart@gmail.com
Cc: Joshua Baird <joshua.baird@aes.com>; Chloe Pruett <chloe.pruett@aes.com>
Subject: RE: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
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Good afternoon Gentleman,
 
Have we received any feedback on local emergency personnel on whether or not those dates would
work?
 
Worst case, I’d be happy to meet with both of you to go over the site safety plans or send along for
your review and comment.
 
Thanks,
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: Mario Rice 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Jonathan F Schultz <Jonathan.Schultz@niagaracounty.com>; jeffdewart@gmail.com
Cc: Joshua Baird <joshua.baird@aes.com>; Chloe Pruett <chloe.pruett@aes.com>
Subject: RE: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
 
That works for me as well.
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
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From: Jonathan F Schultz <Jonathan.Schultz@niagaracounty.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:59 AM
To: jeffdewart@gmail.com; Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Cc: Joshua Baird <joshua.baird@aes.com>; Chloe Pruett <chloe.pruett@aes.com>
Subject: RE: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside AES. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender.
 
Good Morning,

January 18th or 19th in the evening or late afternoon will work for me.
Thanks,
 

Jonathan SchultzCEM

Fire Coordinator & Director of Emergency Services
5574 Niagara St. Ext.
Lockport NY 14094
716-946-7037 – Cell
716-438-3171 - Office
 

From: Jeff Dewart <jeffdewart@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 1:28 PM
To: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Cc: Jonathan F Schultz <Jonathan.Schultz@niagaracounty.com>; Joshua Baird
<joshua.baird@aes.com>; Chloe Pruett <chloe.pruett@aes.com>
Subject: Re: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
 

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
- Niagara County IT

Hello all best dates to meet for me would be January 18-19th or January 25-26 th both would have
to be late afternoon or early evening. Jeff 

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Dec 19, 2022, at 12:47, Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com> wrote:

﻿
Great, thank you.
 
Supervisor Dewart, is there a day in mid to late January or early February that would
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>; jeffdewart@gmail.com
Cc: Joshua Baird <joshua.baird@aes.com>; Chloe Pruett <chloe.pruett@aes.com>
Subject: RE: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside AES. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender.
 
Good Morning,
I am sure we can get something on the calendar with the agencies.
Let me know what works best for the Town Supervisor and we can work to try to
schedule around that.
Thanks
 

Jonathan SchultzCEM

Fire Coordinator & Director of Emergency Services
5574 Niagara St. Ext.
Lockport NY 14094
716-946-7037 – Cell
716-438-3171 - Office
 

From: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 9:50 AM
To: Jonathan F Schultz <Jonathan.Schultz@niagaracounty.com>;
jeffdewart@gmail.com
Cc: Joshua Baird <joshua.baird@aes.com>; Chloe Pruett <chloe.pruett@aes.com>
Subject: RE: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
 

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]
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This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

- Niagara County IT

Mr. Schultz,
 
Hope all is well. I wanted to reconnect to see if there is a possibility of revisiting this
meeting and setting up some time in the new year. I know schedules tend to get
packed around the holidays.
 
It’s important that we gain input from the local emergency services on our project as
well as the county.
 
Thanks,
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: Mario Rice 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 2:37 PM
To: Jonathan F Schultz <Jonathan.Schultz@niagaracounty.com>;
jeffdewart@gmail.com
Cc: Joshua Baird <joshua.baird@aes.com>; Olivia Panno <olivia.panno@aes.com>; Jack
Donelan <jack.donelan@aes.com>
Subject: RE: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
 
Thank you Mr. Schultz. I came across the same issue when trying to set up meetings.
 
We’re hoping to have our application submitted in November so we can likely push the
meeting a couple of weeks if needed.
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 9:25 AM
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
 
USE CAUTION: External Sender
 
Good Morning,
Unfortunately we have not been able to get answers from the local fire departments

yet on availability so I do not know that October 4th will work.
I have been working to get their availability but have not had luck to date yet.
Thank you,

Jonathan SchultzCEM

Fire Coordinator & Director of Emergency Services
5574 Niagara St. Ext.
Lockport NY 14094
716-946-7037 – Cell
716-438-3171 - Office
 

From: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:27 PM
To: Jonathan F Schultz <Jonathan.Schultz@niagaracounty.com>
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
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Good Afternoon Mr. Schultz,
 
Hope all is well. I just wanted to follow up on my previous email.
 
Please let me know if a meeting time and place has been decided upon. I want to make
sure I keep Supervisor Dewart up to date on the scheduling of this meeting.
 
Thank you and have a great weekend!
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: Mario Rice 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 10:01 AM
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
 
Good Morning Mr. Schultz,
 
I wanted to follow up to check in to see if a meeting time and place has been decided
upon. There is a chance that I may not be able to make the meeting but I’ve copied my
development colleagues on this email chain that would be able to attend the meeting
in my absence.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 4:37 PM
To: Jonathan F Schultz <Jonathan.Schultz@niagaracounty.com>
Subject: RE: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
 

October 4th would work best for me. I’ll make sure to let the supervisor know.
 
Thanks again,
 

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
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 4:35 PM
To: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: RE: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
 
USE CAUTION: External Sender
 
How about October 4 or 5?
Can you also notify the Town supervisor of this in-person meeting?
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
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 4:33 PM
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
 
That is not a problem and happy to do it in person. Do you have an idea on when you’d
like to hold the meeting?
 

I will be traveling for work the entire week of September 11th and also will be off from

October 7th to 16th for my wedding.
 
Happy to make any other time work.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 4:28 PM
To: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: AES Clean Energy - Somerset Solar - Public Health & Safety
 
USE CAUTION: External Sender
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Mario,
I am requesting a change in meeting date and time.
I also would like to do this in person for the betterment of the Chief’s and others I am
trying to get to attend the meeting.
Thank you,
 

Jonathan SchultzCEM

Fire Coordinator & Director of Emergency Services
5574 Niagara St. Ext.
Lockport NY 14094
716-946-7037 – Cell
716-438-3171 - Office
 

Notice: This electronic transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged or otherwise
legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, or if you believe
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure,
copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
information, is strictly prohibited. Niagara County is not responsible for the content of
any external hyperlink referenced in this email or any email. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL
AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE ALONG WITH ANY PAPER OR ELECTRONIC
COPIES. Thank you for your cooperation.
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

Notice: This electronic transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected information. If
you are not the intended recipient, or if you believe you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance
on the contents of this information, is strictly prohibited. Niagara County is not responsible for the
content of any external hyperlink referenced in this email or any email. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL AND DELETE THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE ALONG WITH ANY PAPER OR ELECTRONIC COPIES. Thank you for your
cooperation.



From: Mario Rice
To: michaelflint@roadrunner.com
Subject: RE: AES Somerset Solar - Michael Flint - Town of Somerset Highway Superintendent
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 9:13:00 AM
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Hey Mike,
 
No worries. I’ll make sure to share any information related to road use with the Supervisor.
 
Thank you,
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: michaelflint@roadrunner.com <michaelflint@roadrunner.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 2:53 PM
To: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: RE: AES Somerset Solar - Michael Flint - Town of Somerset Highway Superintendent
 
USE CAUTION: External Sender
 
Hello Mario, sorry missed your call today I spoke with Supervisor Dewart about this matter and he
informed me that He would be talking with you to answer any questions you may have about this
project. Thats all I know right now. Thanks Mike Flint

-----------------------------------------

From: "Mario Rice" 
To: "michaelflint@roadrunner.com"
Cc: "Joshua Baird", "Olivia Panno", "Sasha Kran"
Sent: Monday August 15 2022 2:09:36PM
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Subject: RE: AES Somerset Solar - Michael Flint - Town of Somerset Highway Superintendent

Hey Mike,
 
Just wanted to follow up on our scheduled phone call this morning.
 
Let me know a new date and time that works for you or feel free to give me a call at the number
below whenever you are free.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 



From: Mario Rice
To: Bill Wilson
Subject: RE: Somerset Solar / Babcock House
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 10:10:00 AM
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Morning Bill,
 
Hope all is well.
 
Let me know if you have any time to touch base over the next week or so.
 
Also, below is a link to the public application documents. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
https://documents.dps.ny.gov/public/MatterManagement/CaseMaster.aspx?MatterCaseNo=22-00026&CaseSearch=Search
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: Mario Rice 
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:11 PM
To: Bill Wilson <billynne2@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: Somerset Solar / Babcock House
 
Hey Bill,
 
I wanted to reach out again to let you know that the application will be submitted this week. Do you know if the other members of the society have had a chance to
take a look at the draft support letter we sent over?
 
Also, wanted to let you know that Marisa and Stephanie have both left the company over the last two months so I’ll be working on determining who the best point
of contact for you will be for sponsorships of events in the future. I think it will be great if we can help with the festival that is held in the fall or any events that are
upcoming this summer.
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
Thanks,  
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: Mario Rice 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:14 AM
To: 'Bill Wilson' <billynne2@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: Somerset Solar / Babcock House
 
Good Morning Bill,
 
Hope all is well. I just wanted to follow up to see if you have any further questions.
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Also, wanted to let you know that we’re expected to have the permit submitted no later than April 4th.
 
Thanks,
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: Mario Rice 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 11:52 AM
To: Bill Wilson <billynne2@yahoo.com>
Subject: RE: Somerset Solar / Babcock House
 
Hey Bill,
 
That is correct. The plan is to create the carve out and amend the screening post permit submission.
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: Bill Wilson <billynne2@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 11:50 AM
To: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: Re: Somerset Solar / Babcock House
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside AES. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
 
Hi Mario,
Our President, Terry Upton, replied that he didn't think the simulations for the west side had the carve out for parking in the field.  I think you mentioned that was something
that could be put in later.  Is that correct?
 
Bill
 
On Friday, January 20, 2023 at 10:44:18 AM EST, Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com> wrote:
 
 

Thanks Bill. Let me know If anyone has any questions.

 

Hope you have a wonderful weekend.

 

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
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 8:50 AM
To: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: Re: Somerset Solar / Babcock House

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside AES. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

 

Thanks Mario,

 

I sent the pictures and sample letter onto the rest of the board.  Waiting to hear back.

 

Have a good day.

Bill

 

On Friday, January 20, 2023 at 08:47:34 AM EST, Bill Wilson <billynne2@yahoo.com> wrote:

 

 

Good morning,
 
I received a call from Mario Rice and he wanted to send some pictures of simulations of what the project will look like around the area we use now at the Babcock House.
 
He also asked me if the Historical Society would be willing to write a letter stating that AES has been willing to work with us so that we would be able to continue the
property.  I told him that since AES has been willing to work around us, we would be willing to do that.  He sent me a sample of a letter to give us an idea of what he was
looking for.
 
Take a look at the pictures and the letter.  Give feedback as you see fit.  Have a great day.
 
Thanks,
 
Bill
 
----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
To: Bill Wilson <billynne2@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 12:49:34 PM EST
Subject: RE: Somerset Solar / Babcock House
 

Hey Bill,

 

Hope all is well. I’ve attached the visual simulations for the project for you to take a look at. Pages 1-7 are specific to the Babcock house. If you have any questions or
concerns please don’t hesitate to reach out.

 

Additionally, below is an example body of a support letter. Please feel free to make any edits or adjustments you see fit. Thank you!

 

To Whom it may concern:

This letter is submitted on behalf of the Town of Somerset, NY Historical Society. The Historical Society is an organization that supports cultural
preservation in our town and hosts numerous community and educational events each year.   We are writing regarding the Somerset Solar Project
located in the Town of Somerset. The proposed solar project is proposing to locate facility components on the Babcock House property near the
former Somerset Coal Plant.   AES has consulted with the historical society on a number of occasions over the last two years regarding the project
and the potential impacts.  AES has shared viewshed mapping and simulations.  The Historical Society is pleased with AES’ consultation and
outreach efforts and appreciates the ongoing dialogue.  

 

The Historical Society supports the Project and the efforts by AES and looks forward to the continued success of the Project.  The project represents
an important contribution to the State’s climate goals and is consistent with the Climate Leadership and Community Protection Act. 
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Please do not hesitate to reach out to us if you have any questions.

 

 

 

 

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 8:35 AM
To: Bill Wilson <billynne2@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: Somerset Solar / Babcock House

 

Morning Bill, 

 

It’s roughly around 2 acres or so and not final by any means. We’d like to take the time to sit down with you when we’re in town and determine what makes the most sense
for the historical society as well as our project. Definitely want to take a collaborative approach here. 

 

Mario

From: Bill Wilson <billynne2@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 8:26:06 AM
To: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: Re: Somerset Solar / Babcock House

 

USE CAUTION: External Sender

 

Thanks Mario,

I'm going to pass this on to other directors.  

 

You mentioned it before, but remind me again.  How many acres is the area in yellow to the west of the House?

 

Thank you again.

 

Bill

 

On Monday, November 28, 2022 at 12:40:38 PM EST, Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com> wrote:
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Hey Bill,

 

Below is an image representing the carve out (shown by orange rectangle) we’re looking to make to add some additional parking area on the west side of the Babcock
house as well as an overall view of the layout in that area. As you can see we carved out roughly 12 acres on the Eastern portion of the Babcock house to keep the field free
of panels.

 

Vegetative screening is represented in green. We’ve added additional screening in that area in order to screen the panels from view as much as possible.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks!

 

 

 



Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy

292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017

mario.rice@aes.com

Mobile: 720.620.9366

Office: 866.757.7697
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Thanks Jake. Definitely appreciate your insight here!
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy
292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017
mario.rice@aes.com
Mobile: 720.620.9366
Office: 866.757.7697
 

 

From: Reimer, Jacob <jreimer@barkercsd.net> 
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 12:11 PM
To: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: RE: Donation to Barker CSD: Next Steps
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside AES. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender.
 
Hi Mario,
 
This does help a little but I still cannot answer definitively how the addition of the solar array could
affect the financials of the district or the community just due to the construction and operation of
the facility.  There are too many factors and unknowns to be able to answer effectively.
 
I can say that a PILOT would likely have a detrimental effect upon the school and community,
similarly to how the previous PILOT affected the district and the community.  I will be surprised if the
town agrees to another PILOT and I don’t believe the district would be interested in one either. 
 
A host community agreement might be something some community members would be interested
in but I don’t have a gauge on that…that would probably be more up the alley of the town.

mailto:mario.rice@aes.com
mailto:jreimer@barkercsd.net
mailto:mario.rice@aes.com
https://www.facebook.com/TheAESCorporation
https://www.glassdoor.com/Overview/Working-at-AES-Corporation-EI_IE291.11,26.htm
https://www.instagram.com/theaescorp/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/aes/
https://twitter.com/TheAESCorp
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheAESCorporation
https://www.aes.com/






































 
Let me know if you have any other questions or needs.
 
Jake
 
Jacob Reimer, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools
Barker Central School District
1628 Quaker Rd
Barker, NY 14012
716-795-3832
jreimer@barkercsd.net
Twitter: @Barkersupt
 
This email message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information
covered under the Family Educational Rights & Privacy Act (FERPA) or attorney-client privileged and may constitute inside information. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message (including any attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please destroy all copies of the
original message (including attachments) and notify me immediately by reply email message. Thank you.

 

From: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 4:49 PM
To: Reimer, Jacob <jreimer@barkercsd.net>
Subject: RE: Donation to Barker CSD: Next Steps
 

******** This email originated from outside of the organization. Use caution when replying, opening attachment(s),
and/or clicking on URL's. ********

 
Apologies Jake, I should have included more context.
 
During the first round of our application review with ORES it was a question that the state raised.
 
They asked for more information in regards to “[a]n estimate of incremental school district operating
and infrastructure costs due to the construction and operation of the facility, this estimate to be
made after consultation with the affected school districts.” Based on my notes from our previous call
I was uncertain whether or not this was directly addressed during our conversation.
 
As for the PILOT and Host Community Agreements we are currently working on a draft document to
provide to the Town for review. Niagara county has indicated that if the Town is interested in a
PILOT and a HCA that they would be on board as well.
 
Hope this additional information helps.
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 4:02 PM
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
 
I am not sure I can answer that question as I don’t know where the question came from and what
data was used to make that assertion. I don’t know if adding solar electric to the grid near us could
either increase or reduce utility or other variable costs for our town, residents, or the school.  I also
don’t know how a large solar field might impact the values of land or residences surrounding the
field (which could indirectly impact and affect our residents tax bills and theoretically could impact
the school one way or another). One aspect that could impact the district directly is if there were to
be a PILOT agreement in place, which would result in a direct impact to the school and subsequently
the community as well.  So, without the context of the question and where it came from I can’t really
answer this at this time.
 
Thanks and let me know if you have any other questions,
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
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 3:49 PM
To: Reimer, Jacob <jreimer@barkercsd.net>
Subject: Re: Donation to Barker CSD: Next Steps
 

******** This email originated from outside of the organization. Use caution when replying, opening attachment(s),
and/or clicking on URL's. ********

 
Good Afternoon Jake, 
 
That’s great, and I’m happy to hear that. We don't need any additional information from you. 
 
I was hoping to touch base on our solar project now that application has been submitted. One
question that was raised was surrounding any increased cost to the school district due to the
project. We're assuming the project won't cause any increase to operating expenses of the schools
but just wanted to confirm that you agree. Happy to set up a quick phone call to further discuss. 
 
Mario

From: Reimer, Jacob <jreimer@barkercsd.net>
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 3:43:53 PM
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
 
Good Afternoon Mario,
 
Thanks for the email.  We are moving along and we will be working on swapping out lighting on our
stage in the next few months.  What information will you need about our final plans and what we
have done when complete?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:33 AM
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

 
Superintendent Reimer,
 
I hope all is well.
 
I wanted to reach out now that our Somerset Solar application has been submitted and touch base
with you on the progress of the project.
 
I know school is coming to an close and things might be hectic but please let me know if you have
any time for a quick call over the next couple of weeks.
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 12:22 PM
To: Stephanie Hince <stephanie.hince@aes.com>
Cc: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: RE: Donation to Barker CSD: Next Steps
 
USE CAUTION: External Sender
 
Stephanie,

I apologize for the significantly delayed response.  I have been swamped and not able to return a
message yet.  I think my assistant has indicated that we are able to accept a donation and provide an
exact report of the uses once we finalize our plans.
 
Please let me know if there is anything else needed for this.
 
Thanks,
Jake
 
Jacob Reimer
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

 

From: Stephanie Hince <stephanie.hince@aes.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 4:35 PM
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

 
Hi Superintendent Reimer,
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I hope you are well. I wanted to reach out again as we are quickly approaching our internal deadline
for 2022 donation applications.
 
Based on the conversation we had a couple of weeks ago, it sounded like the Barker CSD’s priorities
were focused on infrastructure: A/C units, lights for the new athletic field (hopefully solar-powered!)
and additions to the new technology wing. We would like to grant the Barker CSD $35,000 to
advance as many of these projects as possible.
 
If you and the Barker CSD are willing to accept a $35,000 donation from AES in 2022, I will need
confirmation by this Friday, due to our 2022 giving and budgeting deadlines. What we need by
Friday is confirmation that the district is interested and able to accept the donation, and
confirmation that the district can report back to AES on how the donation is spent – via quarterly,
monthly or annual report.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions – I am happy to support. I hope the Barker CSD will be
able to accept this donation, and want to make the process as easy as possible if so. If you are able
to give me a call sometime tomorrow, that would be fantastic – my cell is 845-645-1133. I will plan
to follow up tomorrow as well.
 
Thanks,

Stephanie Hince
Stakeholder Relations Analyst, AES Clean Energy
The AES Corporation
stephanie.hince@aes.com
Mobile: 845.645.1133

 

From: Stephanie Hince 
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 3:35 PM
To: Reimer, Jacob <jreimer@barkercsd.net>
Cc: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: RE: Donation to Barker CSD: Next Steps
 
Hi Superintendent,
 
I hope this week has treated you well! I just left a voice message for you at the number 716-795-
3832, and wanted to check in by email as well. I am sure you are very busy with the school year just
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about to start, but I wanted to follow up again on the topic of AES’ potential donation. We are on an
internal deadline to have donation proposals submitted by September 13, and so I wanted to ask if
this $35k donation is something you are interested and able to pursue at this time. If so, I will need
to receive a proposal from you/the Barker CSD by September 13 containing:
 

1. The amount requested (up to $35k)
2. The projects the donation will go towards/how the funds will be spent (e.g. purchasing of A/C

units, purchase of solar-powered lights for athletic field, capital purchases for the new
technology wing – whatever the needs of the district are)

3. The method by which the Barker CSD will report back to AES on how the funds have been
spent (e.g. quarterly report of donation spending)

 
When it comes to reporting, in previous and current partnerships it has worked well when our
partnering organization sends a quarterly report with any relevant invoices/receipts, if money from
our donation has been spent in that quarter. If something else works better for you, just let me
know! We are flexible.
 
If you can please let me know if this donation is some the CSD is able to pursue on this timeline, at
your earliest convenience, I would greatly appreciate it. If you are not interested or able to pursue,
we would hope to find another local organization/cause to make this donation towards, so it is not
lost for the year 2022.
 
I hope you have a wonderful long weekend.
 
Best,

Stephanie Hince
Stakeholder Relations Analyst, AES Clean Energy
The AES Corporation
stephanie.hince@aes.com
Mobile: 845.645.1133

 

From: Stephanie Hince 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 12:45 PM
To: Reimer, Jacob <jreimer@barkercsd.net>
Cc: Mario Rice <mario.rice@aes.com>
Subject: Donation to Barker CSD: Next Steps
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Dear Superintendent Reimer,
 
I hope this email finds you well and that you had a nice weekend. I wanted to follow up on our
conversation around AES' social impact program and potential donation to the Barker CSD. I
have attached a handout that highlights AES' social impact program, and have laid out some
additional details regarding next steps below.
 
To move this donation forward, I will need a proposal from you outlining what
projects/purchases the donation is being requested for - an explanation of how donated funds
will be used. Additionally, this proposal will need to include an explanation of how the school
district will report back to AES how the funds have been spent, once they are actually spent.
This reporting mechanism is required by our compliance team. The final item we will need to
process the donation is a W9 from the school district. If there are next steps I should be aware
of on your end, please let me know.
 
We are working against a deadline to get donations out before the end of 2022, so if you
would be able to return on the information above by end of next week, that would be ideal! If
you have 15 minutes sometime this week, I would be happy to jump on a brief follow up call
to walk through these next steps and any questions you may have. You can also give me a call
at any time at the number below (845-645-1133), or reach out to me by email.
 
Thanks so much, and I hope to hear from you soon!
 
Best,

Stephanie Hince
Stakeholder Relations Analyst, AES Clean Energy
The AES Corporation
stephanie.hince@aes.com
Mobile: 845.645.1133
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From: Mario Rice
To: Marquard, Jessica (ORES)
Cc: Rivard, Linda; Morris, Doug1; Steven D. Wilson; James Muscato; Peggy Grant; Florence Masson
Subject: AES - Somerset Solar Viewshed Analysis
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:42:25 PM
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 CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or
attachments. 

Good afternoon Jessica,
 
I wanted to pass along the viewshed analysis for the Somerset Solar project. The attached figures
represent the bare earth viewshed, vegetated viewshed, vegetated viewshed of the facility
substation, and the KOP locations.
 
Please feel free to reach out with any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 

Mario Rice
NY / NE Development Manager, AES Clean Energy

292 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor | New York, NY 10017

mario.rice@aes.com

Mobile: 720.620.9366

Office: 866.757.7697
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Figure 4b
Identified Key Observation
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Figure 3a
Viewshed Analysis for Solar
Arrays - Topographic View
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Viewshed Analysis


*Viewshed analysis based on USGS NED10m.
Solar array obtained from Tetra Tech
Engineering on 07/22/2022. An array height of
9.5 ft and an observer height of 6 ft were assumed
in the analysis. Areas that are not shaded in
green indicate that the proposed solar facility is
likely not visible at that location.
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Figure 3b
Viewshed Analysis for Solar


Arrays - Vegetated View
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Viewshed Analysis


*Viewshed analysis based on USGS NED10m.
USGS 10m was modified to account for forested
areas using the USGS LANDFIRE Existing
Vegetation Height data. Solar array obtained from
Tetra Tech Engineering on 07/22/2022. An array
height of 9.5 ft and an observer height of 6 ft
were assumed in the analysis. Areas that are not
shaded in green indicate that the proposed solar
facility is likely not visible at that location.
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Figure 3c
Viewshed Analysis for
Substation Feature - 


Vegetated View
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*Viewshed analysis based on USGS NED10m.
USGS 10m was modified to account for forested
areas using the USGS LANDFIRE Existing
Vegetation Height data. Substation take-off location
and height obtained from Tetra Tech Engineering
on 07/22/2022. A take-off structure height of 52 ft
and an observer height of 6 ft were assumed in the
analysis. Areas that are not shaded in green
indicate that the proposed solar facility is likely not
visible at that location.
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